REF ID:A2436269

21 Beptember 135%

Calonel Barton 8. Pulling
BBIO Unit, Bom 55

U.B. Ravy 100

New York, Nev York

Dear Bert:

bitwes _ni imﬁ. when the : g 4 Q. L 86-36/50 USC 3605
letter 4o arter *nu v‘aa.'t, :,'eu wr:;te in your- .;.et'cer 'af

Septenbar 1958, slnce I, ton, was a.pamnemwa a.'mut the aitua on
X ene.ms& & copy uf oy ntter ta hime

Ae soon a;l:lmcﬁ /ed wy letter be triaﬁ 0 g
telephone but T was in Hew York (my wother passed awey on Batul eday
and I went up for the funeral, which took place yesterday). 1 g,at
back to my desk this moraing esd called hecamse 1wes tmﬁ {'3., ,‘
Captain Hﬂ‘ﬂ@ﬂ&lﬁ that Hilks was all upse "h_ 1y S

w_,:r ¥

There 18 not mwxh to add wo my tel eg_mﬂ.,
@faiﬁd to indicate very clesrly to you {o ,
rression) that the propossl was merely thaet| ms to come b
Princeton for a short a.mﬁ and '*'nr the purpose ine '1cated in my telﬁ
gram. Princeton wae to payl e ‘modest fee for his time spent P
there (on & leave-without -’W status, 1 suppose) while conduching the
geminar, which [sarts to run in the sutwmn of 1955.
thought that “4rip to Princeton could be combined quite readil:z
with a short #%av iu Heshington, For temovary d.x!:.x in B8A. I thet
wore the case,| Biought, z;aa;fh; |:]c:mld be given ul"‘&.'lﬂ» vy uﬂtmr‘
via MATHE and time 1% woald rmt GGS'B BLLOEY hing aor
transportation. - |

I’s/,,,éeemé/ to 18 that

e you got & uis

I teiked with By. leibler about ine alvisability o :La..kmg
‘e his division for Wmfﬂrm*y duty of a short dxm.»,t_au, pay 2 or 3
months,  Ielfbler feli that it winld be = vary agelal thing i‘qr 1""3";-...
HOA el | |~:-culﬁ be spared by GOHG to spend that saw Qi”
time in RL6 (IRID4eT ©jeh0p, &8 well as in FROD, om certe -
Important proviens. The only question is: would
at GUHG conour in E.mnwr s view in thig mgaad, at lesst oo whe extent
that they would be willing %o s; m‘hD for the length of time and
for the purposs inﬁicats:d"f
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My own fesling is that 1s right, snd that while ve
should not urge GCHQ to se sre,; we would be werranted in
extending sn invitation to let him come here for temporary

duty at ¥SA, this to be either before or after he conducts the
seminar at Princeton. Thus far there hes beon no GCEQ methemntician
sant here Tor temporary duty with our wathematics group but I under-
siand that is because QCHG feels very short-handed in respect to
talent in that field of pur work.

I am looking into the question of MATS transportation under
the aircumstences cutlined and will koow the answer %o that soon.
I favorahle, 1'11 next consult with General Canine before doing
saything further. In any casa I'11 tell him of this incident as
aoon &8 practicable.

Sincerely,

WILLIAN ¥, FRIZDMAN

BB, Would you be 80 good as to get somebody over to Selfridge’s and
start s tracer on the shipment? ¥Wobt a sign of it yet and I four
the worgt. X sent you the ticket mmber for identifying the
erder and it should be on hapd in your office.




